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Coos County Planning Department
Coos County Courthouse Annex, Coquille, Oregon 97423
Mailing Address: 225 N. Adams, Coquille, Oregon 97423
Physical Address: 60 E. Second, Coquille, Oregon
(541) 396-7770
FAX (541) 396-1022 / TDD (800) 735-2900
planning(@co.coos.or.us
Jill Rolfe, Planning Director

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF

150-DAY TIME LIMIT

TO: COOS COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM: Hailey Sheldon

DATE: July 19, 2021

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TIME LIMIT
RE: FILE NUMBER (s): ACU-21-006

LEGAL DESCRIPTION(s): 24S13W11 501

I, the undersigned, being either the property owner and/or the authorized agent on the above mentioned
properties, hereby request an extension of the 150-day time limit mandated by ORS 215.427 for a
decision on the above mentioned file(s). My current statutory deadline is August 2, 2021 and [ am
granting an additional 30 days to that deadline for Coos County to render a final local decision. The new
statutory deadline for a final decision is September 1, 2021.

DocusSigned by:

6B338E83VIEDA0UC

roperty Owner’s Signature Authorized Agent’s Signature
Stephen Dayton Hailey Sheldon
Printed Name Printed Name
1586 Railroad Street 444 N 4™ Street
Street Address Street Address
Oceano, CA 93445 Coos Bay, OR 97420
City/State/Zip Code City/State/Zip Code

Coos County is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
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